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Ottava 4th March 1903-

Sir,

I have to refer you to letter to you of

the 28th July last, and to request that you will as

soon as possible forward the Lease in triplicate im

faveur of Mr.John D.Chisholm covering the Indian

Gardens at Pomquette Forks,to the Department for

final execution.

Your obedient servant,

F. W. Lea

Secretary.

J.R.Donald, Esq.

 Clndian Agent-

Heatherton-

N.S.
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